
From: Shea, Karen M.
Sent: 7/12/2010 1:01:20 PM

Rothchild, Ann Christina (annchristina.rothchild@cpuc.ca.gov)To:

Stock, William (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3);
Banks,

Cc:
Redacted
Juliane (juliane.banks@cpuc.ca.gov); Escobar, Cristhian (Intern) 
(cristhian.escobar@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: FW: 7/13/10 PG&E Briefing and Tour on Gas & Electric Trading

Hello Ann Christina,

Will you please review the attached file titled 7-13-10
Comr Simon Group - PG&E Trading Operations Tour. I notice it does not
have the names of the new interns on the list and PG&E needs it this
afternoon so they can provide it to security so each person can obtain a nametag
for the tour.

Please cc me when you send the update to 
|Redac|

Many
thanks,

Karen

From: Redacted
Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 12:38 PM 
To: Shea, Karen
M.
Cc: Rothchild, Ann Christina; Stock, William
Subject:
7/13/10 PG&E Briefing and Tour on Gas & Electric Trading

H Karen.

SB GT&S 0493365
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Enclosed
is the agenda and PUC guests list.

<<7-13-10 Comr Simon group - PGE Tradiing 
Operations Tour.doc»

«Gas and Trading Operations 
Tour_July13_Agenda.doc»

I Redacted
Regulatory Relations 
Tel.#
Redacted
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